Homedale Elementary School Memo

To: Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer
From: Terri Vasquez, Principal

Date: January 14, 2019

Re: Report to Board of Trustees

ENROLLMENT: 457

AM Kindergarten: 41 (2 Sp Day) 1°* Grade: 94

ELL Kindergarten (AM): 15 2" Grade: 82 (2 Sp Day)
PM Kindergarten: 39 39 Grade: 77 (6 Sp Day)
Pre-1%t Grade: 15 4™ Grade: 95 (4 Sp Day)

Special Day (COSSA): 14

CHRISTMAS PROGRAM: The 3™ and 4th grade students presented their Christmas programs to their
families and community members on December 6™. There was a great turnout! Mrs. Busse selected
some traditional and some fun Christmas music, and the students did a great job singing and
entertaining the audience with the fun songs and dancing. The Junior Trojan Choir also performed.

ISIP Early Reading - Skill Growth by Tier - Overall Reading
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ISIP Early Reading Summary (August 2018)
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ISIP Early Reading Summary (December 2018)
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UPCOMING EVENTS:

January 14-17 — DWA Assessments

January 17-- Report Cards go home

January 18 — District Inservice @ HMS

January 24 — PBIS Training for Elementary

February 6 — Spring Pictures

February 7-8 — IPBN Conference (Idaho Positive Behavior Network)



